



BUCKY CLARKE

Multifaceted Creative Thinker & Designer

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a multifaceted creative thinker, designer, and team builder currently based in Los Angeles. As a long time advocate for Process, Information Architecture, and Design Systems, I love to solve problems in ways that can scale with the business.

With me I bring over eight years of experience. I have worked in a variety of different industries and have gained a wealth of knowledge within each one. From working at a multi-million dollar fashion company to a small tech startup, I have helped teams of all sizes grow and scale to their full potential.

In my time away from work, I continue to gain knowledge in various facets of design both 2D and 3D design, which includes woodworking, ceramics, or 3D printing.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MDRN 2018 - Present
UI/UX & Visual Designer

HONEY 2017 - 2017
UI/UX & Visual Designer

RIPBANG STUDIOS 2015 - 2017
Project Manager & Sr. Designer

CHROME HEARTS 2010 - 2015
Design Director
Sr. Designer & Photographer
Jr. Designer

APPLE INC 2006 - 2008
Lead Visual & Family Room Specialist

EDUCATION

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN
BA Visual Communication & Graphic Design

SOCIAL



@buckyclarke

CONTACT

3924 Tuller Ave
Culver City, CA 90230
United States

TEL 323 401 0626
EMAIL hi@buckyclarke.com
WEB buckyclarke.com